his

MICHELLE THOMPSON

This Gals Design and Development

This Gal's Design is a boutique design and development agency that specializes in creative, custom solutions for businesses. We focus on unique, stylish and usable experiences across multiple mediums and devices. We also provide partnering and outsourcing for companies wishing to add design and web development solutions to their portfolio of services.

With over 20 years in business, we pride ourselves on creating clean and functional user experiences. We help build brands that not only have a unique identity, but a strong sense of purpose and encourage customer interaction. We handle the full stack and develop everything from websites using a CMS like WordPress, to completely custom CMS solutions, to complex web and mobile applications that work across platforms.

We've completed successful projects for small businesses, large corporate clients, franchises, and even non-profits. Our work spans many verticals and includes clients like FDA, DARPA, Nissan, AnyLabTestNow, CMIT Solutions, iFranchise Group, Adplorer, California Closets, Honeybaked Ham, Michigan State College, Columbia Pictures and many others.

EXPERTISE

Web design, Mobile design, Responsive design, Landing Page design, Franchise Site design, Web development, Sketch, Figma, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Graphic design, Logo design, Social media marketing and management, User Interface design, User Experience design, ADA auditing, SEO, Mobile applications, Web applications, Project management, Website auditing, Website security, Website maintenance, Copywriting, Content management, Content creation, E-Commerce, Wordpress, Drupal, Joomla, Concrete5, CSS3, HTML5, Javascript, mySQL, AJAX, LAMP, XHTML, XML

EXPERIENCE

This Gals Development 2000-Present Owner/Creative Team Manager

DotConcepts 2000-2012 Project Manager/Lead Web Designer

Goodyear 1998-2000 Project Manager

Infocision 1994-1998

Network Administrator/Project Manager

CERTIFICATIONS

Microsoft Certified Systems Engineer, 1996 Certified Six Sigma Blackbelt, 1998 Project Management Professional, 2000 Certified ScrumMaster, 2018

EDUCATION

Tallmadge High School, Honors, 1994 Walsh University, BS Science, 1998